Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Hurrell, Lara GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: NR for tour on Wed? SDPR=87298

Info | need to ask about is for the Look Ahead and it's holding up publishing so hoping you can call me in next couple of
minutes as we’re behind already with approvals.

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Hurrell, Lara GCPE:EX <Lara.Hurrell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX <Kimberly.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: NR for tour on Wed? SDPR=87298

Hi Lara, Cara advises she’s been in touch already with you today — can you call me real quick? 778 698 3498
Couple more tweaks needed.

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Hurrell, Lara GCPE:EX <Lara.Hurrell@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX <Kimberly.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: NR for tour on Wed? SDPR=87298

Hi, we're a bit unclear on this entry if you are doing a news release that day? It’s not selected in Comm Materials, but
Distribution and Origin are set at Ministry/Regional. Can you clarify? If there is a news release, we need to chat as it will
need a specific time slot in schedule.

T
B.C Government Activities: 1

|4 Close Sidebar Calendar View @ Review [ Excel Export [ Look

Activity Id Ministry Status Date & Time  Title & Summ

@ SDPR-87298 SDPR Reviewed  Wed May 2 Minister tours
updated 3 hours 8:00 AM- stops

ANn A-0N PM Minictar Chan

Thx,
Robyn
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Watson, Jason GCPE:EX; Watson, Andy PSSG:EX; GCPE Editors
Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Info Bulletin for Anytime Friday

11:45 is good, thanks!

From: Watson, Jason GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; Watson, Andy PSSG:EX <Andy.Watson@gov.bc.ca>; GCPE Editors
<GCPEEDIT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Info Bulletin for Anytime Friday

Hi Robyn,
Looks like Shannon was going to send at 10:45.... We can adjust this to 11:45 if that works better.

Thanks,
Jason

From: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Watson, Andy PSSG:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
Cc: Carruthers, Dana GCPE:EX; Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: DRAFT: Inquest into death of Andre Claude Boucher set

Hi Andy

Here is your draft for review. On approval, I'll send this at 10:45 a.m. this morning to majors, gallery, Nanaimo,
Ladysmith, Duncan and Victoria media.

Shannon
250.812.6623

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Watson, Andy PSSG:EX; GCPE Editors

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Info Bulletin for Anytime Friday

Hi Andy, 11:45am and 1:00pm look good in the schedule if either of those work. If so, pls enter this item into Corp Cal
with preferred spot.

Cheers,
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Robyn

From: Watson, Andy PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 8:30 AM

To: GCPE Editors <GCPEEDIT@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX
<Jason.Watson@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Info Bulletin for Anytime Friday

Good morning team,

Not in the corp cal as this was just finalized... Attached is an Information Bulletin to announce an inquest (mandatory
under Coroners Act) into death of Andre Boucher.

For distribution any time today at your convenience — just let me know when. Distribution is Majors, Press Gallery and
South Island, please.

Andy

Andy Watson

Manager, Strategic Communications

BC Coroners Service

250-356-9253

http://www.gov.bc.ca/coroners

5% Floor - 910 Government St / Victoria, BC

Traditional Territory of the Songhees and Esquimalt First Nations

Pages 3 of 41 GCP-2019-91585



Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX

Cc: Cox, Michael GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Need to confirm a time: NR: TAC-87040

You bet Rachel, we have 8:30am and 9:30am open — if one of those work, feel free to take one of those and update your
entry accordingly.

Cheers,
R.

From: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 1:29 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Cox, Michael GCPE:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Need to confirm a time: NR: TAC-87040

Hi Robyn,

I just added a news release to the corp calendar TAC-87040 World Ski and Snowboard Festival (WSSF) and | would like to
confirm a time. We would like to send this out Saturday April 14" Could you please let me know what might work? We
prefer sometime in the morning.

Thank you,
Rachel

Rachel Nesbitt

Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Province of British Columbia

Ph: 250 387-0104

Cell: 250 857-9046

Email: Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Kilpatrick, Melanie GCPE:EX

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX (Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca); Cox, Michael GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Minister's speaking time this weekend? #MAH-82795

Great, thanks for double-checking and if she’s definitely just speaking on Sunday then all is well. Appreciate the speedy
response and confirmation!

Cheers,
Robyn

From: Kilpatrick, Melanie GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Rabyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Minister's speaking time this weekend? #MAH-82795

Hi Robyn,

Thanks for checking in. | think there’s some confusion around the fact that there is a presentation by the housing branch
following the Premier’s speech:

Friday:
4:00 pm Address by The Honourable John Horgan, Premier of British Columbia
4:20 pm Connecting the Dots on Affordable Housing — Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing

I've double checked with the conference coordinator and MSR is confirmed and scheduled Sunday, April 15th.

Sunday:
9:45 am Address by The Honourable Selina Robinson, Minister of Municipal Affairs & Housing

Melanie Kilpatrick | Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Government Communications and Public Engagement
P: 778-698-9176 | C: 250-920-6388

E: Melanie.Kilpatrick@gov.bc.ca

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Kilpatrick, Melanie GCPE:EX

Subject: Minister's speaking time this weekend? #MAH-82795

Hi Melanie, is this speaking date and time correct in Corp Cal? Others over here have heard she is speaking right after

the Premier on Friday so | am double-checking as this entry was last updated a month ago by looks of it so perhaps
things have changed:
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B.C Government Activities: 1

|4 Close Sidebar Calendar View @ Review [} Excel Export [ Look

Date & Time Title & Summa

Activity Id Ministry Status

D MAH- MAH Review Sun Apr 15 Convention & /
82795 9:45- Minister Robins
updated 4 10:15 AM Vancouver Isla
weeks ago
Thank you!
Robyn
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX
Subject: Date changed on EMPR-87051 in Corp Cal

Hi David/Darren,

This Legislation item was in Corp Cal for April 17" but Cara advises it is in the schedule for the afternoon of April 18" so |
have moved it in CC. If you believe this to be incorrect, please double-check with your MO and let me know by 3pm
today if possible. | have also tweaked the title to match all the other legislation items we currently have in the system as
| have a filter set to pull those out separately with click of a button for Exec.

B.C Government Activities: 1

|4 Close Sidebar Calendar View @ Review [ Excel Export 3 Look Ahead Report [} 3

Activity Id Ministry Status Date & Time Title & Summary

D EMPR- EMPR Reviewed Wed Apr 18 LEGISLATION (IB): Energy, Mines and Pe
87051 LA Changed 1:45- Amendment Act, 2018
updated 2 2:15PM The Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petrole
days ago TBC to the Oil and Gas Activities Act (OGAA)
(PNGA).
Thanks!
Robyn
778 698 3498
7
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

Cc: Leidl, Patricia GCPE:EX; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
(Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca); Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Dam owners |B

Okay, good to go — editors can load and publish ASAP on approval. Pls add to CC.

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13,2018 9:44 AM

To: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Leidl, Patricia GCPE:EX <Patricia.Leidl@gov.bc.ca>; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX <Jordan.Turner@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor,
Cara GCPE:EX (Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca) <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>; Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX <Grant.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Dam owners IB

Importance: High

Adding Cara to this thread for approval but we are just leaving shortly for meeting at Leg. Stand by for response from
her.

Thanks,
Robyn

From: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13,2018 9:38 AM

To: Leidl, Patricia GCPE:EX <Patricia.Leidl@gov.bc.ca>; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX <Jordan.Turner@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Dam owners IB

Importance: High

Hi there — Please see attached. We'd like to get this out this morning. If you are okay with it | will add it to the CC and get
a time from Robyn, then send you the final V5.

Brett
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Mavor, Gayle GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX

Cc: Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Scheduling question? (NYCU/Apr 18)

Sounds good, happy Friday!

From: Mavor, Gayle GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13,2018 12:03 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX <Shawn.G.Larabee@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Scheduling question? (NYCU/Apr 18)

Robyn, Thanks for the quick response. | will put it into the 8:45 am slot. Thank you.

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Mavor, Gayle GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX

Cc: Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Scheduling question? (NYCU/Apr 18)

Hi Gayle, Wed. April 18" looks like it may work on my end for this web post NYCU. Can you get this into CC tentatively in
either the 8:00am, 8:15am or 8:45am slot for now and we’ll confirm with you soon? That will at least hold the spot.

Friendly process reminder that morning release times your approved final needs to be into the Editors with the CC ID#
no later than 3:00pm the previous day -- the earlier the better though.

Many thanks,
Robyn

From: Mavor, Gayle GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13,2018 11:53 AM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX <Shawn.G.Larabee@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Scheduling question?

Hey Robyn,

Wondering about availability for a web post only, NYCU profile that we’d like posted for Wednesday connected to Child
and Youth in Care Week call for nominations for awards by April 20th? Would that be doable from your end?

Please let me know?

Thanks

Gayle Mavor

Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Children and Family Development
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Mobile: 250.818.6372
Desk: 778.698.9267
Email: gayle.mavor@gov.bc.ca

10
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX; Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: it is currently being reviewed - Move to Monday

Can we move this to Monday late morning since it’s not in yet?

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX <Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca>; Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>; Venn, Tania
GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: it is currently being reviewed - RE: Time requested Moved to Sunday: TAC-87040_NR_Tourism grant
benefits Whistler’s festival

Ok, any ETA? Cutoff was 3pm

From: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; Neshitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>; Venn, Tania
GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: it is currently being reviewed - RE: Time requested Moved to Sunday: TAC-87040_NR_Tourism grant benefits
Whistler’s festival

Carolyn Jack, Acting Director of Communications

m Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
COLUMBIA Sport and Multiculturalism

@ (250) 893-4449

-
“ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Time requested Moved to Sunday: TAC-87040_NR_Tourism grant benefits Whistler's festival

Hi Rachel/Tania/Carolyn, | was just advised that this release has not come in yet to editors for Sunday at 8:30am — can
you pls provide status update? They are leaving soon.

Thanks,
Robyn

11
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From: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:22 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; GCPE Editors <GCPEEDIT@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX <Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca>; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Time requested Moved to Sunday: TAC-87040_NR_Tourism grant benefits Whistler’s festival

Thank you, Robyn. I've done this.

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX; GCPE Editors

Cc: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Time requested Moved to Sunday: TAC-87040_NR_Tourism grant benefits Whistler’s festival

Hi Rachel, go ahead and move this to same 8:30am slot on Sunday — it's open.

Events, Speeches & Releases

Sat Agv i Lead Activity/Details
TAC  NR: Provincewide news release -- Tourism Events Program announcement for
Ski and Snowboard Festival in Whistler

Cheers,
R.

From: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:18 PM

To: GCPE Editors <GCPEEDIT@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX <Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca>; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Time requested Moved to Sunday: TAC-87040_NR_Tourism grant benefits Whistler’s festival

Hi Robyn,

Our MO has requested that we move our Whistler release scheduled to go out Saturday at 8:30 a.m. to sometime on
Sunday. (Corp Cal # TAC-87040).

Could you please provide us with a time that would work? We prefer sometime in the morning.

Thank you,

Rachel

Rachel Nesbitt

Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Province of British Columbia

Ph: 250 387-0104

Cell: 250 857-9046

Email: Rachel.Neshitt@gov.bc.ca

12
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Carruthers, Dana GCPE:EX; Plan, Jakelene GCPE:EX

Cc: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX; Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX; Horlor, Shannon
GCPE:EX; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Now HOLD FOR CALL - New enforcement powers to protect people’s investments

All good on our end as well.

Cheers,
Robyn

From: Carruthers, Dana GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Plan, Jakelene GCPE:EX <Jakelene.Plan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX <Richelle.Funk@gov.bc.ca>; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX <Linda.Stagg@gov.bc.ca>; Kerr, Grant
GCPE:EX <Grant.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX
<Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca>; Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX
<Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Now HOLD FOR CALL - New enforcement powers to protect people’s investments

Importance: High

Hi Jakelene - thank you for letting us know.... we will set up as HOLD FOR CALL.
| have looped in the CC team as well so they know what we are planning...

Just reply all on this email and we will queue to go at your email :) Call me at 250 896-1143 if you have any questions at
all.

Cheers!

~Dana

From: Plan, Jakelene GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16,2018 12:17 PM

To: Carruthers, Dana GCPE:EX

Cc: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX; Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX; McKill, Colin
GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For final review/approval - New enforcement powers to protect people’s investments

Hi Dana,

| just received word that we are changing the release time to 'on our signal'. Originally we were told 2:45pm, but the bill
will be introduced before QP (around 1:30pm).

Who should | get in touch with to send the signal to release?

Cheers,

14
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Jakelene Plan
Junior Public Affairs Officer, Ministry of Finance Government Communications & Public Engagement
C: (250) 886-3157 | E: jakelene.plan@gov.bc.ca

From: Carruthers, Dana GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Plan, Jakelene GCPE:EX

Cc: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX; Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX; McKill, Colin
GCPE:EX

Subject: For final review/approval - New enforcement powers to protect people’s investments

Hi Jakelene,

Here is your NR for final review and approval.

Once approved we will queue to go at 2:45 p.m. today provincewide, including all business, industry and ethnic media.
Please call me at 250 896-1143 with any edits.

Thank you,
Dana

From: Carruthers, Dana GCPE:EX [mailto:Dana.Carruthers@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Carruthers, Dana GCPE:EX

Subject: DRAFT: New enforcement powers to protect people’s investments

Please refer to the files attached to this email. The following is the summary of the News Release

NR Number: Not Approved

NR Type: News Release

State: Planned

Planned Release Date: April 16, 2018 at 2:45 pm

Media Distribution Lists: 000.0 - Victoria, BUSIN_BUSINESS, ETHALL_ALL ETHNIC, LEGIS_PRESS GALLERY, MEDIA,
PROVI_PROVINCE WIDE

No Lead Organization

Headline: New enforcement powers to protect people’s investments

This email was auto-generated.

Not Approved
April 16, 2018

Ministry of Finance

NEWS RELEASE

15
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New enforcement powers to protect people's investments

VICTORIA - The Government of British Columbia is taking steps to strengthen enforcement, and prevent fraud in B.C.'s
investment markets, announced Finance Minister Carole James.

The Province is introducing amendments to the Securities Act that will allow the Investment Industry Regulatory
Organization of Canada (IIROC) and the Mutual Fund Dealers Association (MFDA) to enforce penalties as court orders
against investment dealers who wrong investors.

"Many British Columbians invest their life savings in the securities market. They expect their money will be safe from
fraudsters," James said. "We're taking action to protect people who invest by giving self-regulatory organizations the
tools they need to collect fines and deter fraudulent behaviour."

The amendments introduced today will give IROC and the MFDA the ability to file decisions directly with a court of law.
Filing in court means that they will be able to pursue outstanding fines, and order a person to comply with decisions,
made by these national self-regulatory organizations.

In recent years, IIROC and the MFDA have been granted the power to file fines in court in other major securities markets
in Canada. In Alberta, IIROC has reported seeing an increase in fine collection rates since being given the ability to file
court orders.

"As a public interest regulator overseeing the investment industry under the authority of the British Columbia Securities
Commission, and other members of the Canadian Securities Administrators, our mandate is to protect investors and
support healthy capital markets," said Andrew Kriegler, president and CEO of IIROC. "Having better tools in our
enforcement toolkit will enable us to hold wrongdoers accountable and provide British Columbians with greater
confidence to invest. Being able to collect penalties through the courts will send a powerful message that if you harm
investors you will pay the penalty."

Learn More:

Investment Industry Regulatory Organization of Canada: www.iiroc.ca
Mutual Fund Dealers Association: www.mfda.ca

Contact:

Sonja Zoeller

Ministry of Finance

Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca
250 387-1248

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect

16
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Weiss, Jamie GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX
Cc: Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: [RUSH] IB availability at 3pm?

Yes, this can go "asap on approval".
RC

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Weiss, Jamie GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: [RUSH] IB availability at 3pm?

CCentryis TRAN-87153.
If not 3pm, as soon after as possible.
Thanks!

Jamie.

From: Weiss, Jamie GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX
Subject: 1B availability at 3pm?

Good afternoon,

Our ministry has decided to issue an Info Bulletin regarding a snowfall warning in the Southern Interior Region that is

hitting this afternoon.

Is there any availability to issue at 3pm? I'll quickly throw together the CC entry now.

Jamie Weiss | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Office: 250 356-0825 | Mobile: 778 676 1407 | E: jamie.weiss@gov.bc.ca

17
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Jones, Shannon GCPE:EX

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
(Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: RE: TAC-86853 - deleting

Okay, thanks for the email and I'll mark this as Reviewed in the system right now:

B.C Government Activities: 1

|4 Close Sidebar Calendar View @ Review [} Excel Export [ Look

Activity Id Ministry Status Date & Time Title & Summary
TAC-86853 TAC Deleted Mon Apr 23 Motion Picture Prodt
updated 2 11:00 AM-  Industries Week
weeks ago 4:00 PM Opportunity for Pro

start of Creative Ind

Cheers,
Robyn

From: Jones, Shannon GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Rabyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: TAC-86853 - deleting

Hi Robyn,
This event will be moved to the fall and | will be deleting it from the calendar until we get a date.

TAC-86853

Shannon Jones

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Province of British Columbia

Phone: 250 356-0979 (office) 250 886-2449 (cell)
Email: Shannon.Jones@gov.bc.ca
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 4:20 PM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Cc: Milne, Jillian GCPE:EX; Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara
GCPE:EX (Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: RE: NR on Wed? AGRI-85712 - wine funding

Okey doke, thanks for the update!

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Milne, Jillian GCPE:EX <lillian.Milne@gov.bc.ca>; Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX <Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca>; Cox,
Michael GCPE:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: NR on Wed? AGRI-85712 - wine funding

We'll confirm in the AM, Robyn, waiting for direction from our Federal counterparts.
Thanks,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 16, 2018, at 4:17 PM, Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Meghan/Jill/Rob, is this NR a go for Wednesday? If so, can we get this locked into a time slot?
Some options are 8:00am, 9:00am, 9:15am but it would need to be in no later than the 3pm cut-off
tomorrow to editors, (otherwise a later slot is needed ie. 11:15am or 1:15 pm).

<image001.png>

Thanks!
Robyn
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
(Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: RE: EDUC-81432

Yes, | think that would be just fine.

Cheers,
Robyn

From: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>; Tackaberry, Emily GCPE:EX <Emily.Tackaberry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: EDUC-81432

Hi Robyn, in advance of Education Week next week (EDUC-81432), we have submitted an op-ed by Minister Fleming to
the Vancouver Sun; our understanding is that they will run it in this Saturday’s paper (April 21%%).

Would it be okay if | set up a separate entry to have GCPE Editors send this out to newsrooms across BC in the afternoon
on Saturday, or Sunday morning? It would be great to get some pick-up in regional papers as well.

Thanks!

Sean Leslie
Communications Manager
Ministry of Education
(250) 356-8485(0)

(250) 893-4403(m)
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:06 PM
To: Butler, Liam GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: New release date for AG-85466
Great @

From: Butler, Liam GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: New release date for AG-85466

Hi Robyn,
Thank you, 1:15 p.m. works on our end.

Thanks for your help!
Liam

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Butler, Liam GCPE:EX

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: New release date for AG-85466

Hi Liam, can you move it for now to Thursday in the 1:15pm slot if that works on your end? | think that should be fine in
the schedule. If | don’t hear back from you in next 10 mins or so I'll move it to that slot in CC and you can connect with
me if we need to find another time.

Many thanks,
Robyn

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Butler, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX (Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca) <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX
<Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: New release date for AG-85466

Let me get back to you on that —we’re currently sitting at 9 releases now on Thurs so that day is really quite full. Don’t
suppose this could go on the weekend by chance? Looping Cara in as well for her feedback.

Robyn

From: Butler, Liam GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 2:32 PM
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To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: New release date for AG-85466

Hi Robyn,

Would it be possible to push the release of AG-85466 (Juror Support) to Thursday? It is currently scheduled to go out
tomorrow at 8:45 a.m. Feel free to call if you wish to discuss.

Thank you,

Liam Butler

Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Attorney General

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Email: Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca

Phone: 778 584-2433

22

Pages 21 of 41 GCP-2019-91585



Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:28 PM
To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Colin has this - RE: As discussed

You're very welcome @)

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Colin has this - RE: As discussed

Will do, Robyn, and thank you!

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:26 PM

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX; Leidl, Patricia GCPE:EX; Brooke, Daisy GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; GCPE Writing &
Editorial Services; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Colin has this - RE: As discussed

Ok, all clear on our end for either tonight or early in a.m. Please work with Jordan and it can go ASAP on approval.

Cheers,
Robyn

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX <Jordan.Turner@gov.bc.ca>; Leidl, Patricia GCPE:EX <Patricia.Leidl@gov.bc.ca>; Brooke,
Daisy GCPE:EX <Daisy.Brooke @gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>; GCPE Writing &
Editorial Services <GCPEWES@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Colin has this - RE: As discussed

Thanks Robyn!

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:17 PM

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX; Leidl, Patricia GCPE:EX; Brooke, Daisy GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; GCPE Writing &
Editorial Services

Subject: RE: Colin has this - RE: As discussed

Sounds good, you can work with Jordan directly. I'll just get green light from Cara on our end to issue either tonight or
first thing in a.m. as soon as she gets back from meeting — should be any time now.

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:07 PM
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To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX <Jordan.Turner@gov.bc.ca>; Leid|, Patricia GCPE:EX <Patricia.Leidl@gov.bc.ca>; Brooke,
Daisy GCPE:EX <Daisy.Brooke @gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>; GCPE Writing &
Editorial Services <GCPEWES@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Colin has this - RE: As discussed

Thanks Robyn. We can have this out asap, after approval, of course.

I will send to the EMBC folks (cc’d here) when the draft is ready. If we could have a single point of contact for this, that
would expedite things greatly.

Thank you,

Colin McKill
250 893-0294

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:04 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX
Cc: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: As discussed

Hi, Jordan just called and advised this needs to go asap this evening (preferably), or early tomorrow morning. We've just
added #EMBC-87180 in CC for this for him. Cara, any concerns?

Re: Disaster Financial Assistance (meeting just got out and they just received approval; required to advise public as soon
as possible).

Thanks,
Robyn

From: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: As discussed

Checking with MO then will send to editors

Jordan Turner

Communications Manager | EMBC

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Phone: (250) 952-5062 Cell: (250) 896-1928
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Tuesday, April 17, 2018 5:11 PM
Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX; Currie, David GCPE:EX
Time change for your NR tomorrow FIN-87130 -- now at 1:15pm

Hi there, we’ve had to move your release tomorrow from 10:30am to 1:15pm. If any concerns, pls contact Cara.

B.C Government Activities: 1

|4 Close Sidebar

Activity Id

@ FIN-87130
updated 7
hours ago

Thanks!
Robyn

Ministry
FIN

Calendar View @ Review [ Excel Export [ Look Ahead Report 3 30/60/90 Repo

Status Date & Time Title & Summary

Reviewed Wed Apr 18
LA Changed 10:30-
10:35 AM

25

Government launches review of real estate regulators 1
market

Government is launching a review of B.C.'s real estate
determine whether the current system is effectively pr
review will look at the roles and responsibilities of the |
and the Office of the Superintendent of Real Estate.
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Carruthers, Dana GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX; Kerr,
Grant GCPE:EX; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: Cox, Michael GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: NR for Her Honour's departure

Hi Dana/Kim, yes, this can get attached to this ID# in the system (IGRS-85683). Kim, we are fine with this going right at
noon if you wish when event starts, or our usual default for NRs is 15 mins after start of an event, unless otherwise
requested so just let us all know what slot you would like.

Curent lineup:

Monday, April 23, 2018
Events, Speeches & Releases

Mon Apr 23 Lead Activity/Details RLS cC

AG NR: Provincewide news release -- Hold for Legislation BCGov  AG-f
NR

- AG IB: Provincewide information bulletin -- Hold for Legislation BCGov AG-£
1B

8:00 AM EDUC NR: Provincewide news release -- Premier's Award for Excellence in B.C. Education, BCGov ED

call for nominations NR 85
‘ 12:00 PM IGRS  VICTORIA (Legislature) -- Provincial Officials participate in Farewell Ceremony for - IG
' Hon. Judith Guichon, 29th Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia 85

From: Carruthers, Dana GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX <Linda.Stagg@gov.bc.ca>; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>; Kerr,
Grant GCPE:EX <Grant.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: NR for Her Honour's departure

Hi Kim — are you just awaiting information from the cc team at this time?

If so, we will await you sending this in when you are ‘ready’ to the editors inbox.
Cheers,

Dana

From: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Carruthers, Dana GCPE:EX; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX; Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: NR for Her Honour's departure

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:28 PM
To: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX; Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX
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Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX
Subject: NR for Her Honour's departure

Does this get the same number as the MA about the event?

Thank you,

Kim Emerson
Communications Manager

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
(Cell) 250-812-8768
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Winterhoff, Thomas GCPE:EX

Cc: Cox, Michael GCPE:EX; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FLNR-87227 (Borland Valley info session) postponed

Thanks for the update, and yes, pls adjust the entries asap exactly as you have noted below — that definitely works to
put on ranges for now.

Cheers,
Robyn

From: Winterhoff, Thomas GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Cox, Michael GCPE:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca>; Winterhoff, Thomas GCPE:EX <Thomas.Winterhoff@gov.bc.ca>;
Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FLNR-87227 (Borland Valley info session) postponed

Hi Robyn,

Just to follow up on my earlier phone call, program staff have now confirmed that the Borland Valley info session IB
(FLNR-87227) is being postponed. We don’t have a new date for the info session yet.

How would you like me to adjust the calendar entries?
e FLNR-87227 IB: put it on a two-week date range (e.g. April 23 to May 7)?
e FLNR-87228 FYI for the actual meeting: put it on a two-week date range, or remove it until we have a new date
confirmed?

Thanks,
Tom

Thomas Winterhoff

Senior Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement (GCPE)
250 356-2133

Thomas.Winterhoff@gov.bc.ca

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
780 Blanshard Street, Room 328,

Victoria, BC

V8W 9V1
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 2:58 PM
To: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX

Cc: Cox, Michael GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: May Observances
Attachments: Awareness Dates - May 2018.pdf

No problem, here you go Karen — this is what is currently in the system as of a few mins ago for May.

Cheers,
Robyn

From: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Cox, Michael GCPE:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: May Observances

Hi Michael (and Robyn)
When you have an opportunity, can you flip me what you have for awareness days in May.
Thanks, Karen.

From: Cox, Michael GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:55 AM
To: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX

Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Subject: April Observances

Good morning Karen,

| am helping Robyn on the Corporate Calendar Team.
| believe you receive a monthly report on observance dates and have prepared one for April 2018 (att).

Please let me know if this is what you are looking for.
Kind regards,

Michael
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Winterhoff, Thomas GCPE:EX

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX; Kerr, Grant
GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Joint IB coming from FLNR for release this morning (Cariboo Fire Centre): Category 3

open burn prohibition extended to Xeni Gwet'in Declared Title Area

Yes, good to go...

From: Winterhoff, Thomas GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Cox,
Michael GCPE:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca>; Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX <Grant.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>; Winterhoff, Thomas GCPE:EX
<Thomas.Winterhoff@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Joint IB coming from FLNR for release this morning (Cariboo Fire Centre): Category 3 open burn prohibition
extended to Xeni Gwet’in Declared Title Area

Hi Robyn,
We finally got approvals on this IB. Are we clear to send it out ASAP on approval?

Thanks,
Tom

From: Winterhoff, Thomas GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

Cc: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; Croft, Robyn ] GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX; Winterhoff, Thomas GCPE:EX
Subject: Joint IB coming from FLNR for release this morning (Cariboo Fire Centre): Category 3 open burn prohibition
extended to Xeni Gwet'in Declared Title Area

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

VBW 9V1
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Brooke, Daisy GCPE:EX

Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
(Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: RE: EMBC-87374 - Flood Safety NR

Hi Daisy, | will get back to you on this to confirm. Pls keep as a placeholder there for now, suggest moving to 2pm slot
tentatively for the moment.

Thanks,
Robyn

From: Brooke, Daisy GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX <Jordan.Turner@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: EMBC-87374 - Flood Safety NR

Hi Robyn,
We are planning to issue a news release tomorrow about flood safety. CC entry: EMBC-87374

We are hoping to send it out at about 1pm tomorrow to give us time to update release in morning with latest flood
stats.

Does 1pm or later work from your end?

Thanks!
Daisy
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:34 AM
To: Wey, Melody GCPE:EX

Cc: Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Confirming LBR-85449 / May 1 STMT

That should be fine, yes, pls mark as time confirmed in CC.

Cheers,
R.

From: Wey, Melody GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Confirming LBR-85449

Hi Robyn- I’'m wondering if we can confirm a statement we have planned for May 1 at 8 am to provincially proclaim May

1 as International Worker’s Day, cc: LBR-85449

Thanks, M
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Cc: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: MAH-87290 - Building excellence grants 1B

Sounds great, thanks very much.

Robyn

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX <Kate.Mukasa@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: MAH-87290 - Building excellence grants IB

We’'ll just take Saturday at 9:30 a.m.

I'll update the entry, thanks.

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Cc: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: MAH-87290 - Building excellence grants IB

Okay, the weekend would really be better can you move it in CC to the 9:30am slot on Saturday? That said, I'll see if | can

get green light for it to go at 11:45am tomorrow, but | won’t know for an hour or two.

Cheers,
R.

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX <Kate.Mukasa@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: MAH-87290 - Building excellence grants IB

BC Housing is hoping to get this out so they can notify grant recipients, but the weekend would probably be fine.

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Cc: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: MAH-87290 - Building excellence grants IB
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Il have to run it by Cara and get back to you — the editors and schedule are pretty much at capacity and | was asked not
to add anything new unless absolutely necessary to this week. Any chance it can wait to next week or go on the

weekend?

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:47 AM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX <Kate.Mukasa@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: MAH-87290 - Building excellence grants IB

Hi Robyn, we are hoping to send out this IB today or tomorrow — timing is flexible.

Thanks

Darren Harbord

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

250 952-0152

250 882-8518 (cell)
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Stewart, Dawn M GCPE:EX

Cc: Dale, Raman GCPE:EX; Davison, Maurna GCPE:EX; Smith, Justin GCPE:EX; D'Argis, Krista
GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX (Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca); Sall, Gurmeet GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: eApprovals MOU renewal 2018/19: GCPE

Yes, | believe the FOI staff at GCPE are definitely using this full time so contract should be renewed with SDPR. We did
not get to a place where we expanded this though ie. to travel authorizations (possibly HR approval letters) and things
like that although it was something we explored with Denise as it was felt efficiencies could be gained for certain things
with finance side for tracking docs that go from one person to another (one at a time) for approvals provided e-
signatures were fully adopted by government, which she indicated was the direction things were going and already in
place for many areas. Anyhow, that part is up to you guys with Raman to see if it is something useful for the finance unit.
This has been a big time saver for FOI so | have included them on this email for their input. Meaghan and | got this going
at DC’s request as a pilot project and once up and running Meaghan was the one who really got it rolling and did some
stats at the time, | don’t recall the number but | think she said it reduced their workload and improved efficiency by
something like 40% or more, plus it was much easier to track where something was at rather than physically trying to
locate a file.

And that’s my corporate history/memory download on this one!

Thanks,
Robyn

From: Stewart, Dawn M GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 8:08 AM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dale, Raman GCPE:EX <Raman.Dale@gov.bc.ca>; Davison, Maurna GCPE:EX <Maurna.Davison@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: eApprovals MOU renewal 2018/19: GCPE

Hi Robyn,
Are we continuing to use the eApprovals system?

Thank you
Dawn

From: Davison, Maurna GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Stewart, Dawn M GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: eApprovals MOU renewal 2018/19: GCPE

Hi Dawn.

Please see below/attached regarding the eApprovals initiative. I've attached the previous agreement
(ending March 31, 2018) for your reference.

Thanks,
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Maurna

From: ICollaborate SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Davison, Maurna GCPE:EX; Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX
Cc: ICollaborate SDPR:EX

Subject: eApprovals MOU renewal 2018/19: GCPE

Good Morning,

Please find the attached the standard draft eApprovals MQOU for the 2018/19 fiscal year. We have updated
the salary and benefits to reflect the current grid, and added a clause to specify that the MOU and JV are
annual processes (wording has just been added for clarity as some financial units questioned if the charge was
a monthly charge). Otherwise, the basic agreement and schedule of services remains the same.

If you choose to maintain the present MOU with the Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
(SDPR), please complete the attached word document and return a signed PDF to the iCollaborate mailbox.

If you have any concerns or questions, please email us at: iCollaborate.

We look forward to continuing our partnership with you.

Thank you.

Tammy Tubman

Collaboration Services Team
Information Services Division, SDPR
778-698-3573
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX (Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca); Copeland, Kimberly GCPEEX; Cox,
Michael GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: EDUC-86868 deleted

Great, thanks for letting us know Sean — we’ll mark this Reviewed in the system right now:

B.C Government Activities: 11

|4 Close Sidebar Calendar View @ Review [ Excel Export [ Look

Activity Id Ministry Status Date & Time  Title & Summa

EDUC-86868 EDUC Deleted Apr 20-30 Class Size Dati
Cheers,
Robyn

From: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: EDUC-86868

Good morning Robyn, | am deleting EDUC-86868 (Class Size Data) as the information was posted online on Friday.
Cheers.

Sean Leslie
Communications Manager
Ministry of Education
(250) 356-8485(0)

(250) 893-4403(m)
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 12:33 PM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Cc: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: AGRI 85719- Change of release time please?

P.S. I've just updated date/time/details for you in CC as | needed the latest info in there. Nothing further to do there.

Robyn

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 12:31 PM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX <Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca>; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: AGRI 85719- Change of release time please?

Perfect!

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX <Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca>; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: AGRI 85719- Change of release time please?

I’ll take 2:15 PM please, Robyn.
Colin’s CC’ed, as he has the final.

Thanks!
Meghan

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 12:28 PM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Cc: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: AGRI 85719- Change of release time please?

Hi Meaghan, 2:15 and 2:30 are open —so is 3pm if you need more time.

Cheers,
Robyn

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:34 AM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>; Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX <Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: AGRI 85719- Change of release time please?

As it turns out, the Feds will let us release this release today, if we can do it after 2 PM.
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Is there a release time available post-2 PM today?

Thanks!
Meghan

Meghan McRae

Communications Director,

Ministry of Agriculture

Government Communications and Public Engagement
P:250-952-0622
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Cc: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Change STMT from Mon to Tues

We have this in as a placeholder on the Look Ahead for 7:45am for tomorrow, I'll mark confirmed in CC for you but pls
send in by 3pm at latest as the Editors are very busy right now. If any concerns with this time, give me a shout.

Thank you,
Robyn

From: Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX <Kimberly.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>;
McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX <Karen.V.Johnston@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Change STMT from Mon to Tues

Hi All,
Following up on this. . . . what time slots are available tomorrow early AM?

Thanks,
Kirsten

From: Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX
Cc: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Subject: Change STMT from Mon to Tues

Hi Robyn,

Our Statement on Child Care Month is driving to the new Childcare BC site that Karl Hardin’s team is pulling together. It's
scheduled to go live on Monday and we’d like to ensure that there are no glitches with it before driving traffic there.

We'd like to move our Statement — currently scheduled for Monday at 8:15am — to Tuesday (around the same time if
possible). Can you please let us know what works?

-

CFD-84629 Tue May 1 8:15- Statement on Child Care Month in B.C.
updated 0 minutes 8:20 AM TBC Statement from Ministers Conroy and Chen - Opportun

ago Month in B.C., to thank child-care providers and Early |
Thanks,
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Kirsten Lauvaas

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Children and Family Development

Ph: 250 356-1553 | Cell: 250 213-5572
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Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 2:41 PM

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX; GCPE Writing & Editorial Services

Cc: Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Batch of NRs moving from 11am to 10:3am on May 2 / FLNR-85757

Much appreciated Colin, thank you so much.

Cheers,
R.

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; GCPE Writing & Editorial Services
<GCPEWES@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX <Kimberly.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Batch of NRs moving from 11am to 10:3am on May 2 / FLNR-85757

No worries Robyn. I'll make the time range on those 10:30-11 a.m. (provincewide one coming out at 11 to finish off the
deluge).

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 2:14 PM

To: GCPE Writing & Editorial Services

Cc: Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX

Subject: Batch of NRs moving from 11am to 10:3am on May 2 / FLNR-85757

Hi all, terribly sorry to do this to you $:22 but we have a conflict now in schedule due to another
switcheroo, and have to move this batch back half an hour to 10:30am. Unfortunately they are all already in the system
so you'll have to adjust the times on all of them (12 regional and 1 provincewide). ®

B.C Government Activities: 1

I4 Close Sidebar Calendar View @ Review [ Excel Export 3 Look Ahead Report [ 30/60/¢

Activity Id Ministry Status Date & Time  Title & Summary
@ FLNR-85757 FLNR Reviewed  Wed May 2 Series of regional NRs itemizing 2018 in\
updated 6 days 10:30- and BG
ago 10:55 AM The B.C. government is providing fundin

organizations throughout the province to
community outreach, etc. We will be listi
series of regional NRs and one provincew
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